



To: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

From: Angela Yip, Director of Public Affairs;
Liam Chok, Communications and Legislative Analyst

Date: July 6, 2026

Subject: Resolution retroactively authorizing the Office of the Chief Medical Examiner to accept & expend a grant from California Highway Patrol in the amount of \$846,952.62.

Dear Clerk of the Board,

Attached, please find the necessary documents for submission of a retroactive accept and expend resolution for the Board of Supervisors approval.

This resolution would retroactively authorize the Office of the Chief Medical Examiner (OCME) to retroactively accept and expend a grant of \$846,952.62 to support optimizations and advancements in toxicology testing capabilities related to driving under the influence of drugs for the period of July 1, 2026 through June 30, 2028.

The following documents are included:

- Proposed Resolution
- Grant information form
- Grant application
- Award letter
- Draft grant agreement
- Grant budget

If you have any questions, please contact Liam Chok at Liam.Chok@sfgov.org.